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April 25, 2008

Mr. Peter Dailleboust

Assistant Corporate Counsel

The Regional Municipality of Halton
1151 Bronte Road

Oakville ON L6M 3L1

Dear Mr. Dailleboust:

Re: Union Gas Limited - Application for Leave to Construct Pipeline
for Halton Hills Generating Station - Board File No. EB-2008-0024

This will acknowledge receipt of your letter dated April 23, 2008 requesting a two-week
extension to the April 28, 2008 deadline for filing submissions as specified in Procedural
Order No. 1.

The Board hereby grants the extension as requested. May 12, 2008 will now be the
deadline for filing any submissions by intervenors. Accordingly, the Applicant’s deadline
for filing a response to submissions is also extended by two weeks to May 22, 2008.

Yours truly,

Original Signed By

John Pickernell
Assistant Board Secretary

cc:  Shelly Partridge, Senior Planner, Municipality of Halton
Mark Murray, Manager Regulatory Projects, Union Gas Limited
Dan Jones, Assistant General Counsel, Union Gas Limited
James Deep, Counsel for Onkar Rai



